
 

Meeting contact Ruth Rimmington on 01257 515034 or email ruth.rimmington@chorley.gov.uk 

 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 1ST OCTOBER 2020, 2.00 PM 
THE LANCASTRIAN, TOWN HALL, CHORLEY AND VIA MICROSOFT 
TEAMS 
 

AGENDA 
  

APOLOGIES 
 

1 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS 
 

 

 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest 
in respect of matters contained in this agenda. 
 
If you have a pecuniary interest you must withdraw from the meeting. Normally 
you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may 
remain in the room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave 
immediately. In either case you must not seek to improperly influence a 
decision on the matter. 

 

 

2 PROCEDURE 
 

(Pages 3 - 4) 

 General procedure points and hearing procedure for the meeting. 

 
 

3 DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES 
LICENCE- WELDBANK STORE AND OFF LICENCE   

 

(Pages 5 - 44) 

4 ANY URGENT BUSINESS PREVIOUSLY AGREED WITH THE CHAIR   
 

 

 
GARY HALL  

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Councillor 
Matthew Lynch (Chair), and Councillors Val Caunce and Mark Clifford.  
 

If you need this information in a different format, such as larger print or 
translation, please get in touch on 515151 or chorley.gov.uk 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 of 2 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 

HEARING PROCEDURE 

CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE / PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS 

 

1. CHAIR OF SUB-COMMITTEE: 

 

 opens meeting 

 introduces Members and Officers 

 confirms details of all parties in attendance 

 outlines procedure to be followed 

 

2. SUB-COMMITTEE TO DECIDE WHETHER TO ALLOW PERSON SPECIFIED ON 

REGULATION 8 NOTICE PERMISSION TO SPEAK 

 

 Members should note that permission should not be unduly withheld 

 

3. LICENSING OFFICER OUTLINES THE APPLICATION AND RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 

 

4. QUESTIONS TO THE LICENSING OFFICER FOR CLARIFICATION FROM: 

 

 Sub-Committee 

 The Applicant and/or Legal Representative  

 Responsible Authorities/Other Persons  

 

5. THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE MAKES REPRESENTATIONS 

REGARDING HIS/HER APPLICATION 

 

6. QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE FROM: 

 

 Sub-Committee 

 Responsible Authorities/Other Persons  

 

7.        REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

 

8. QUESTIONS TO RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FROM: 

 

 Sub-Committee 

 The Applicant and/or Legal representative 

 

9. REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS  

 

10. QUESTIONS TO OTHER PERSONS FROM: 

 

 Sub-Committee 

 The Applicant and/or Legal representative 

 

Agenda Page 3 Agenda Item 2



2 of 2 

11. RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES INVITED TO BRIEFLY SUMMARISE (IF THEY WISH) 

  

12. OTHER PERSONS INVITED TO BRIEFLY SUMMARISE (IF THEY WISH) 

 

13. THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE INVITED TO SUM UP (IF THEY WISH) 

 

14. DECISION MAKING 

 

 All parties retire whilst Sub-Committee makes decision 

 

15. NOTICE OF DECISION 

 

Parties re-admitted and Chair announces decision and reasons 

Agenda Page 4 Agenda Item 2



 

 

 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

 

Director of Customer and Digital 

 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub 
Committee   

Thursday 1st October 2020 

 

Confidential report Yes  No 
 

APPLICANT DETAILS 

Applicant Name: Rmaan M Ltd Premises Name: Weldbank Store and Off Licence 

Address: 46 Weldbank Lane, Chorley, PR7 3NQ 

Application: Application to Vary a Premises Licence 

  

REASON FOR REFERRAL 
1. To advise members of an application to vary a premises licence to which relevant 

representations have been received.  
 

2. To request that members determine the application in accordance with the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
3. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 

 

Involving residents in improving their local area 
and equality of access for all 

 A strong local economy  

Clean, safe and healthy homes and 
communities 

X An ambitious council that does more 
to meet the needs of residents and 
the local area 

 

  
LICENSING OBJECTIVES 

4. Members are reminded of the Licensing Objectives, as follows: 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Public Safety 

 Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 Protection of Children from Harm  
 

5. Members are reminded that the duty of the licensing authority is to take steps appropriate to 
promote the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not those of the 
individual licence holder.  
 

 APPEALS 
6. An appeal against the decision of the Council may be made to the Magistrates’ Court within 

21 days of receipt of the determination notice which will be delivered to all relevant parties.  
 

 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
7. 
 
 
 

Members must have regard to the following: 

 The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  

 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy effective from 2016. 

 The Licensing Act 2003 

 Relevant representations 

 

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 3



 BACKGROUND OF THE PREMISES 
8. The premises has been licensed since the coming into force of the Licensing Act in 2005, with 

a brief break in 2019. The most recent premises licence was granted on 1st May 2019. The 
licence was transferred into the name of the current premises licence holder on 17th 
December 2019.  
 

9. The current premises licence, which is appended at Appendix 1, authorises the sale of 
alcohol between the following hours: 
 

Day Authorised Hours 

Monday- Friday 07:00-21:00hrs 

Saturday- Sunday 08:00- 21:00hrs 
 

  
with corresponding opening hours.  
 

10. Members will note the existing conditions which are imposed at Annex 2 of the premises 
licence.  
 

11. A location plan of the immediate surrounding area is appended at Appendix 2. 
 

 THE APPLICATION 
12. On 18th August 2020, an application to vary the premises licence was received, a copy of 

which is appended at Appendix 3. The application was advertised in accordance with 
Regulation 25 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and Club Premises Certificates) 
Regulations 2005. This application seeks to extend the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol 
as follows: 
 

Day Authorised Hours 

Monday- Sunday 08:00-22:00 
 

  
with hours the premises is open to the public from 07:00hrs each day.  
 

13. The applicant is not seeking to remove any conditions currently imposed on the licence and 
offers a number of steps intended to promote the objectives within Section 16 of the 
application.  
 

 REPRESENTATIONS 
14. During the statutory consultation period, relevant representations were received from the 

following: 
 

Licensing No representations 

Lancashire Constabulary No representations 

Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service No representations 

Health and Safety No representations 

Environmental Health No representations 

Local Planning Authority No representations 

Child Protection Services No representations 

Trading Standards  No representations 

Public Health No representations 

Other persons 10 representations (4 C+D, 9 Public Nuisance) 
 

15. The relevant representations from Other Persons are appended at Appendix 4 and relate to 
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance objectives. A 
number of complaints have been made regarding the use of the premises outside of 
permitted hours. On every occasion these complaints have been made, an investigation has 
been conducted, to include review of the premises’ CCTV systems, and has been unable to 
gather any evidence which corroborates the complaints made. It shall be for the Committee 
to decide, based on the available evidence, the truth of the allegations.  

Agenda Page 6 Agenda Item 3



 IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 

16. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are 
included: 

 

Finance X Customer Services   

Human Resources  Equality and Diversity   

Legal X Integrated Impact Assessment required?  

No significant implications in this area  Policy and Communications  

  
 COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER  

17. No comments 
 

 COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER  

18. The right of appeal to the magistrates’ court is referred to in the body of the report. The 
premises licence holder may appeal the refusal of the application or the imposition of 
conditions. Any person who made relevant representations may also appeal against the 
granting of the application or against the modification of licence conditions. 
 
Members must also consider the implications of the Human Rights Act 1998, in particular the 
right to a fair trial and protection of property. 
 

 CONCLUSIONS 
19. The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application and the 

representation. In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005, a decision must be made within 5 working days of the day, or the last day 
of, the hearing.  
 

20. In accordance with Section 35, the Authority must, having regard to the representation made, 
take such steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives: 
 

 To modify the conditions of the licence 

 To reject the whole or part of the application 
 

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are altered or 
omitted or any new condition is added.  

  

Asim Khan  
DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER AND DIGITAL 

 
 
 
APPENDICES 

Appendix Description 

Appendix 1 Current Premises Licence 

Appendix 2 Location Plan 

Appendix 3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence 

Appendix 4 Relevant Representations 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 3



BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Document Date Place of Inspection 

The Council’s Statement 
of Licensing Policy 

 
Secretary of State 

Section 182 Guidance 

2016 - 2021 
 
 

April 2018  

The Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy 

 
Secretary of State Section 

182 Guidance 
 

    

Report Author Ext Date 

Nathan Howson 5665 16th September 2020 

 

Agenda Page 8 Agenda Item 3

http://chorley.gov.uk/Documents/Licensing/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202016-21%20.pdf
http://chorley.gov.uk/Documents/Licensing/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202016-21%20.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLA0485

Chorley Council
PO Box 13

Chorley
PR7 1AR

www.chorley.gov.uk
01257 515151

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Printed on 11 September 2020 at 3:56 PM

19/01474/LAPLA

www.chorley.gov.uk

Page 1 of 8

Part 1 – Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Weldbank Store And Off Licence
46 Weldbank Lane  Chorley  PR7 3NQ    

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- The sale by Retail of Alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and area if applicable) Days and times

The sale by Retail of Alcohol (Indoors) (Off the premises) Monday to Friday   07:00 - 21:00   

Saturday to Sunday   08:00 - 21:00   

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Monday to Friday   07:00-21:00

Saturday to Sunday   08:00-21:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises.

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

RMAAN. M LTD 26 Knutshaw Crescent  Bolton  BL3 4SB    
Email address: sam.81@live.co.uk

Mobile phone number: 07762295497

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLA0485

Chorley Council
PO Box 13

Chorley
PR7 1AR

www.chorley.gov.uk
01257 515151

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Printed on 11 September 2020 at 3:56 PM

19/01474/LAPLA

www.chorley.gov.uk

Page 2 of 8

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES 
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ms Sameena Rahman 26 Knutshaw Crescent  Bolton  BL3 4SB    
Mobile phone number: 07762295497

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR 
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence Number: 134302 Issuing Authority: Bolton Metropolitan Borough

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS

MANDATORY DRINKS CODE

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - (a) at a time when there is no designated 
premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence; or (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 
personal licence.

ALCOHOL PROMOTIONS
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises.

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises 
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or 
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective ;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner

Agenda Page 10 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLA0485

Chorley Council
PO Box 13

Chorley
PR7 1AR

www.chorley.gov.uk
01257 515151

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Printed on 11 September 2020 at 3:56 PM

19/01474/LAPLA

www.chorley.gov.uk

Page 3 of 8

DISPENSING ALCOHOL

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

FREE TAP WATER
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available.

AGE VERIFICATION
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol 
at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
  (a) a holographic mark, or .
  (b) an ultraviolet feature. .

ALCOHOL MEASURES
The responsible person shall ensure that-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures-
(i) beer or cider: 1/2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers 
on the premises; and 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1a) The Premises licence holder shall ensure that the admission of children to the exhibition of any film shall be 
restricted in accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003(the Act)
1b) Unless section 20(3) (b) of the Act applies, admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the film classification board specified in this licence
1c) Where section 20(3) (b) of the Act applies, admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority
1d) Where no film classification board is specified in this licence admission of children to the exhibition of any 
film shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority.
1e) For the purposes of this condition:-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and
"film classification board" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification)

Agenda Page 11 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLA0485

Chorley Council
PO Box 13

Chorley
PR7 1AR

www.chorley.gov.uk
01257 515151

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Printed on 11 September 2020 at 3:56 PM

19/01474/LAPLA

www.chorley.gov.uk

Page 4 of 8

DOOR SUPERVISORS
The Premises licence holder shall ensure that each individual present on the premises to carry out a security 
activity [as defined by paragraph 2(1) (a) of the Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001] must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

SCHEDULE Mandatory Licensing Condition

MINIMUM DRINKS PRICING

1.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a 
price which is less than the permitted price.

2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a)"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(1); .

(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula- .

where-
 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994(2).

3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day 
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place 
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Agenda Page 12 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLA0485

Chorley Council
PO Box 13

Chorley
PR7 1AR

www.chorley.gov.uk
01257 515151

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Printed on 11 September 2020 at 3:56 PM

19/01474/LAPLA

www.chorley.gov.uk

Page 5 of 8

ANNEX 2 – CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. The premises shall operate and maintain a CCTV system which shall be in use during all times licensable 

activities are taking place at the premises and comply as follows: 

a) The system shall cover all entrances and exits from the premises, in addition to covering all internal areas 

of the premises used to display/supply licensed products

b) The focus of the camera(s) shall be so as to enable clear identification of persons on the premises.

c) The system will be capable of time and date stamping recordings and retaining said recordings for at least 

28 days.

d) The Data Controller shall make footage available to a Police Officer or authorised officer, where such a 

request is made in accordance with the principles of the Data Protection Act or any subsequent or 

alternative legislation.

e) Signage advising that CCTV is in operation.

2. A documented Challenge 25 scheme will be operated at the premises. The Challenge 25 scheme will be 

actively promoted and advertised at the premises and any person purchasing alcohol, who appears to be 

under 25 years of age, shall be asked to provide acceptable identification to prove that they are 18 years of 

age or over.  Failure to supply such identification will result in no sale or supply of alcohol to that person.

The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) will be actively promoted at the premises by the display of 
Challenge 25 posters bearing the PASS logo. A PASS accredited holographic proof of age card will be the 
main identification document accepted at the premises as proof of age. A PASS card must be accepted as 
proof of age if a purchaser possesses one. Where a purchaser does not possess a PASS accredited proof of 
age card, only the following alternative forms of identification will be acceptable:

(a)  Photo Driving Licence

(b)   Passport or  

(c) Her Majesty’s Forces Warrant Card

(d) National including EU Identity Cards

3. A documented training scheme shall be introduced for all staff in a position to sell alcohol.  The scheme shall 

be made available for inspection at the request of any Police Officer, Trading Standards Officer or Local 

Authority Enforcement Officer.

The Designated Premises Supervisor of Premises Licence Holder shall conduct six monthly training reviews 

with all members of staff authorised to sell, serve or deliver alcohol in order to reinforce the training and to 

promote best practice.  The written record shall be kept of the content of such reviews and be available for 

inspection by any responsible authority upon request.

4. The premises licence holder shall require the designated premises supervisor, or in his/her absence other 

responsible person, to keep an Incident/Refusals Register in which full details of all incidents are recorded.  

This shall include details of any refused sales and shall give details of the persons involved, incident 

description, time and date, actions taken and final outcome of the situation.  This shall be completed as soon 

as possible and in any case no later than the close of business on the day of the incident.  The time and date 

when the report was completed, and by whom, is to form part of the entry.  The register is to be kept on the 

premises at all times and shall be available for inspection by any responsible authority upon request.

Agenda Page 13 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLA0485

Chorley Council
PO Box 13

Chorley
PR7 1AR

www.chorley.gov.uk
01257 515151

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Printed on 11 September 2020 at 3:56 PM

19/01474/LAPLA

www.chorley.gov.uk

Page 6 of 8

5. Alcohol stock not on display must be kept in a secure/locked area

Public Safety

None

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Fire escapes clearly signed
The entrance will be well lit, in order for customers to enter and exit in darkness

Protection of Children From Harm

There will be no cigarette or gaming machines on the premises.

ANNEX 3 – CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEX 4 – PLANS

Plan dated April 2019.

Agenda Page 14 Agenda Item 3



Appendix 2- Location Plan 

 

 

A
genda P

age 15
A

genda Item
 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Chorley

Application to vary a premises licence

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

contact@chorley.gov.uk

Telephone: 01257 515151 

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use
This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference
You can put what you want here to help you 

track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 

work for.

Applicant Details

* First name sameena

* Family name rahman

* E-mail ahs.javaid@yahoo.com

Main telephone number 07762295497 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in 

the UK with Companies 

House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 

section is optional in this form.

Registration number 12258587

Business name RMAAN M LTD
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 336087886
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Agenda Page 17 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 

business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 46

Street Weldbank Lane

District

City or town Chorley

County or administrative area LANCASHIRE

Postcode PR7 3NQ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 

vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 

you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number PLA0485

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 46

Street WELBANK LANE 

District

City or town CHORLEY

County or administrative area

Postcode PR7 3NQ

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 07762295497

Agenda Page 18 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 

variation to have effect as 

soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 

introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No
You do not have to pay a fee if the only 

purpose of the variation for which you are 

applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 

late night levy.

If your proposed variation 

would mean that 5,000 or 

more people are expected to 

attend the premises at any 

one time, state the number 

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 

could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 

proximity to the premises.

Extend the licensing hours by 1 hour every day only, Currently 21:00 extend that to 22:00

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 

vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 

vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Agenda Page 19 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 

to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 

application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 

application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 

successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Agenda Page 20 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 

this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 

vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 22:00

Start End

Agenda Page 21 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 

is for consumption away from the premises 

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 

consumption on the premises and away 

from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 

list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 

give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 

example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

n/a

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

Agenda Page 22 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 07:00 End 22:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 

those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 

proposed variation you are seeking.

n/a

I have enclosed the premises licence

Agenda Page 23 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

The staff has been trained to serve considering the following things first at hand 

1- breaches of licensing conditions, authorised activities or authorised hours 

2- a criminal offence (which should be reported to the police first) 

3- anti-social behaviour 

4- No irresponsible promotions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

24 hours cctv recording which is also accessible using mobile device. The dvr can hold upto 1 month of video recordings. 

We run a 25 under policy in the store and do not serve the customer if they look under 25 and can not produce an 

identification .

c) Public safety

FULL CCTV COVERING INSIDE AND OUT. OVER 18 WILL BE SERVED WITH USE OF UNDER 25 POLICY. COVID 19 SOCIAL 

DISTANCING TO BE ADHERED. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The staff has been specifically trained to be considerate towards the neighbors specially when unloading deliveries. 

Also they have been trained how to politely refuse a customer an alcoholic drink when they reasonably believe that the 

person is already drunk.

We also keep windows and doors closed . 

We have placed notices at the entrances and exits to remind customers to leave quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

Children under 16 will not be allowed without an accompanying adult after 8 pm everyday.

NO CIGARETTE OR GAMING MACHINES IN THE SHOP.

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Agenda Page 24 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  

does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  

23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the

screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides

by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  

that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  

wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not

exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or

wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an

indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 

of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,

and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local

authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a

local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 

the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority

concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Agenda Page 25 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains

licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 

by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or

on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and

(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

http://chorley.gov.uk/Documents/Licensing/Licensing%20Fees%20v1.pdf

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

*
I understand it is an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale, under 

section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.
1

* I understand that I must now advertise my application.
1

* I understand that if I do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.
1

*

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership) I 

understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 

am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 

licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK. (refer to guidance) The DPS named in this 

application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 

relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name SAMEENA RAHMAN

* Capacity DIRECTOR

* Date 14 / 08 / 2020

 dd               mm             yyyy

Full name ESMAIEL MONAJEMI

* Capacity DIRECTOR

Agenda Page 26 Agenda Item 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Date 14 / 08 / 2020

 dd               mm             yyyy

Remove this signatory

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/chorley/change-1 to upload this file and continue 

with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 

CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 

CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next >

Agenda Page 27 Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



21 Weldbank bane
Chaney

~ancasl~ire
PR7 3NG

This is an objection letter far an extension to the license for Wetdbank New Store. ~t is madew►thout prejudice anc# asks Thorley Counci{ to consider the potential negative impacts to theneighbourhood from granting this extension.

The stare provides an excellent service to people living in the focal area and is of particularimportant to elderly citizens. However, I am concerned with the extension ofi the eveninglicense to iopm as I think this will cause significant disruption and aggravate potentialantisocial activities,

There have been several drink related issues alread~r. On occasion, this has required policeattending outside the shop. in addition, youth drinking aireaciy occurs on the walled areaopposite the shop with closure at 9pm. Both of these would be significantly increased with alicense extension, creating disruption to the local community and an increased demand onpolicing to address the issue.

i would be most grateful if you would consider these paints when considering theapplication.

Yours sincerely

Sohn Parkes
Local resident for 2a years

Agenda Page 29 Agenda Item 3



Pvir and Mrs G S Gelder
32 Weldbarsk lane
Chorley
LancashEre
PR7 3NG13`~ August 2fl2C3

i.icersing Authority
Civic Offices
Union Street
Chorley
Lancashire

Dear Sirs,

Re: 46 Wefdbank Lane, Thorley, PR7 3Nq—application to extend oper~ir~g haute

This is an OBJECTION letter to the appficativn for this ilcence and cal! far the courttil to refuseit.

We wish to strongly object to the licence extension requested by 5ameena Rahman of 26Knutshaw Crescent, Bolton, in respect of the above mentioned business.

This business already opens
{sometimes outside of their opining hours}. Quite often we have to put up with groups ofpeap(e going into the stop and then drinking their purchased alcohol whilst sat on tie wa!!opposite flur home. These people are often noisy anc~ rowdy in front of young children otrtplaying. They leave their empty cans on the pavement and wa!! and leave their litter to blowabout. We have had severs{ incidents where people go to the chap, eat or drink whateverthey've purchased and then throw their litter into our garden ~s they walk past (ad~a{ts as wellas children},

Agenda Page 30 Agenda Item 3



Thank you in anticipation of your consideration of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

Layne and Glenn Gelder

Agenda Page 31 Agenda Item 3



Chorley Licencing l~evartment

33 Weldbank Lane

Chorley

PR7 3NG

OBIECT/ON letter regarding the c%sing hours of the be%w shop

RE.' Weldbank News - 46 We/dbank Lane -Opening hours - 8am - 10pm Monday to Sunday

My reason are as fol%ws:

Prevention of Public Nuisance. Tl~e noise from tl~e .shutters dosing,

l would urge Chorley borough Licei~sinq department to refuse this application

And keep the c%sing hours till9pm,

Regards

Stacey Parkinson

Agenda Page 32 Agenda Item 3



34 Weldbank Lane
Chorley
PR7 3NG

Chorley borough Cour~ci!
Licencing Department

Re: Weidbank News 46 Weldbank Lane -Opening Hours Objection

To whom it may concern

We would like to express our concern and objection to the application to extend the opening hours
at the Weldbank News shop and request that the application is rejected outright.

As residents living in very dose proximity to the shop we appreciate the convenience and service
currently provided to the local and wider community. Whilst this is a good community service,
extending the opening ho~~rs will bring ' ,
gr~, increased litter,

We are currently exposed to litter discarded by customers at the shop who have a complete
disregard for the community. We believe this will only increase with increased opening hours and
footfall.

Agenda Page 33 Agenda Item 3



- -

Yours sincerely

~~
Mary and Robert Grigg

Agenda Page 34 Agenda Item 3



R E C E I V E i~ 0 ~t ~E~' i~~~' 
Carole Smith

38 Weldbank Lane

Chorley

PR7 3NG

RE: 46 Weldbank Lane —New Licensing Hours

Dear Chorley Licensing Department,

Please find enclosed the Objection letters to the increase in the dosing hour of this shop.

think most residents have no objection to the Sam opening but the 10pm is not acceptabl~'~

~~the shop has stayed open till well after 10.30pm at night selling alcohol and
having no care of the licensing hours that are in place.

and not only me but other residents seen
coming and goings the shutter shop being lifted and coming out with bags ,cans etc.

Mr Rahman, the husband of Sameena has had quite a few altercations with residents including me
only last week on Wednesday 19t'' August 2020 he literally banged my gate open and hammered on
my door this is at 8.20pm screaming at me to move the Fucking car,

he actually squared up
to me, and I asked him to get off my property as i was scared of him , he looked like he was on
drugs, where by then he called me a racist at the top of his voice , I am no way a racist and he had no
reason for calling me that, the only reason im thinking is that he knows its me that is organising the
objection letter regarding the Licence change of hours,

have reported him to the police as well.

The shop so called to shut at 9prn and there is always coming and going from the shop between
9pm & 11.30pm the other night it was after 11.30pm at night, leaving the shop ,banging the
shutters down being inconsiderate to the residents in the street.

Regards

Carole Smith

Agenda Page 35 Agenda Item 3



Chorley Borough Council 38 Weldbanl< Lane

Licencing Department Chorley

PR7 3NG

R.E: Weldbank News — 46 Weldbank Lane —Opening hours

This is an OBJECl"IOiV letter to the 4ppiicntion for this licence and cull for the council to
refuse it:

My reason are as follows:

As T live the nearest to the shop and have been complaining on the opening hours since
November 2019 they have been breaking the law of there licence and selling after 9pm most
days up to act~_ially Inst night Tuesday 18t" August 2020.

3. Prevention o¢ Public Nuisance.

Agenda Page 36 Agenda Item 3



The o~~ner has air°eaJy opened passed its a~.ifihorisa-tian license fiime o1= apm since November
2019, wF~ich T have complained about,

Also, the air condiPioning unit /fridges noise going to 1Qpm wi ll keep residents awake, especially
me.

rm

In view of the above, I would urge Chorley Borough Licensing department to refuse this application

And keep the closing hours ti ll 9pm,

Regards

~t~~

Carole 5 mith

20t" August 2020

Agenda Page 37 Agenda Item 3



~' -~`'t ~Z~eJ

~~~~

I~a~c~

~'~~ ~~~~ e ~~~~~ N~~~

~is~- ~" ~~•1.Y~ ,~ inc~ tea csb~c»n ~v ~.. ~x~ "

.._

` ~ ~

-~'~- ?..tea ~., e~r~_ ~-+c~ ~'' ~~~c ~'S1CSt ~ ~ ~ ~~4►c3~~1

~ ..~ zr° ,,. fi:

__ .
~ ~_ >

~~"' ' E ~~

Agenda Page 38 Agenda Item 3



6Q Weldbank Lane
~hUrley

i.ancs

PR7 3NQ

15 July 2Q2~

Subject: Extended Licence Application
Applicant: Sameena Rahman 46 Weldbank Lane Chorley
i rading as Buntys

This is an QBJEeTIO~i letter t~ the above application for an extended licence and ca11 for the councilto refuse it point ~aianfc.

The first thing I noticed on the notification is that is current closing time is 9.flOpm.

Which I find strange as on many occasions the shop has been open on a regular basis particularlylater in the week and on weekends in some instances beyond 11.00pm.I have noticed this over a number of weeks as I tend to take the dog out around the 10.00/12.ODpmmark.

The main window roller shutters are down ,but the door shuiter is up ,and f have witnessed anmany occasions people turning u~ in cars anc! on foot knocking on the door and being let in ,andhave come out with bottled sprits and beer cans etc.

tt seems when this late opening is going it is by a guy possibly one the owners as the van he uses ihaue seen stock being; unloaded, not casual staff.

wou}d conclude that the current closing time is not currently being adhered to, and should an10.OQpm closing time be allowed this would also be violated.

Now referring to the application far extended hours

Agenda Page 39 Agenda Item 3



Any extension to ehe opening hours wi11 er~caurage additional problems i~ v~Phat should rely be quitehours as failaws

'+lentilatson — Air Conciitionin~ units will be on lan,ger creating noise in late hours

• Gathering —Across tt~e road on the wall consuming their purchases would cause adisturbance
• Litter— Be easy to disregard waste as it will be dark

On many occasions I have to pick u~a various sized bottles of sprits and beer cider cans from both thefront and rear of my property along with the type of plastic bags the shop gives out, and an sameoccasions this means sweeping up the smashed glass bottles, sa it does not puncture our car tyres.

We believe it WOULD be irresponsible to grant this extension to the current licence and doing sowould open up issues with environmental i~ea(th, anti-social behaviour and resident client disputes.
Yours sincerely

Mr G & Mrs C Hasfam
Concerned Residents

Agenda Page 40 Agenda Item 3



Daie 13~h August 2020

2 Howard Road

Thorley

Attention off;

Nathan Howson — Licencing Team Leader — Chorley Council

This is my objection letter to the application for the licence to extend to 10pm and call for the council to
refuse it

As residents of Weldbank Lane, we are concerned regarding the shops request to open till 10pm
Monday to Sunday. We believe that the new hours would cause great disruption to the residents living in
the surrounding area. including ourselves.

e

~. There are air conditioning /ventilation units outside the shop that also make a lot of
noise, if this were to open till 10pm it would be disruptive. The new hour could potentially cause great
interruption to the sleep patterns of all resident in the area because of the noise.

So, I would ask the licensing department to consider the impact on the local resident and refuse the
closing time of the shop

Yours sincerely

Charlotte Walmsley

Shirley Walmsley

Agenda Page 41 Agenda Item 3



Licencing Team
Civic Offices
~lniot~ Street

~horle~
Lancashire

Tracy H~bsa~
4 F~award load
Thorley
Lancashire
PR7 3NJ

RE: Extension to opening hours at Q6 Weldbank Lane PR7 3NQ (Sameena Rahman}

Dear SiriMadam

This is an objection letter to the above mentioned licence/ opening hours extensionapplication and call for the council to refuse it.

am a resident of the adjacent road to this business and although I benefif from theconvenience of this shop the extension to the open hours does concern me and my family,particularly the {ate night aspect.

In fine with the licensing laws I would like to raise the following points:

The Protection of Children from Harm:

. We already cannot Qpan their windows at nightdue to fhe noise associated with the shop eg the extraction canopy which is located on theside of thg building; !assume this is from their refrigeration unit to cool the alcohol. If theshop is open until 10pm this 4vill elongate this noise nuisance.

Prevention of Pualic Nuisance:

Agenda Page 42 Agenda Item 3



l..itter is another concern us as residents of This area, which again wilt increase with tt~e shopagening far loner. VYe often wake is empty beer bottles and cans on our window silis~harden walls and outside our front doers.

Overall i believe this shop provides a great service during khe day but opening until 10pmwould only bring more issues to our residential area.

if you reed any further information do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

__--r
-''~ ~ ~~

Tracy Hobson

Agenda Page 43 Agenda Item 3



20t"August 2420

Chorley Borough Council Licensing department:

RE: Weldbank News - 46 Weldbank Lane Choriev:

This is my OBJECTION letter against the 10pm closing six days a week of the above-named
property

To whom it may concern,

People hanging round on the wall across from my house drinking, littering ,

~~~~

This is my objection to the 10pm closing and would appreciate the council to ensure the prevention of
nuisance and crime and uphold and protect of the residents entitlement of quiet.

Yours Sincerely

Mrs Karen Parkinson

23 Gloucester Road

Chorley

Agenda Page 44 Agenda Item 3


	Agenda
	2 Procedure
	3 Determination of Application to Vary a Premises Licence- Weldbank Store and Off Licence
	Appendix 1- Copy of current premises licence
	Appendix 2- Location Plan
	Appendix 3- Application to Vary a Premises Licence
	Appendix 4- Relevant Representations


